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Order for the ICO  

If it has not already done so, and in accordance with its May 3, 2022 email, the ICO should send the 
appellant a notice approving the PA for the requested dental treatment. 

Implementation of this Decision 

If you experience problems with the implementation of this decision, you should report this in writing 
to the Director of the Board of Hearings, at the address on the first page of this decision. 

 
 
   
 Scott Bernard 
 Hearing Officer 
 Board of Hearings 
 
cc: 

ICO Commonwealth Care Alliance, Attn: Cassandra Horne, 30 Winter Street, Boston, MA 02108 

 
 
 




